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Sir,

OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER
BOUDH FOREST DIVISION BOUDH

Telephone/ Fax- 06841-222073 e-Mail: dfo.boudh@odisha.gov.in

Letter No. 23+5 4F-2sol2o24 Dt. 23 1 o1 t 2o2q

with reference to the above cited memo on the captioned subject, you have
been requested to submit the updated stage-l compliance along with the deposit
particulars of the cost demanded towards the differential cost of Avenue plantation
scheme i.e. an amount of Rs. 39,06,256.00/_.

However, till date the requisite documents have not been received in this
office' Hence you are once again requested submit the updated Stage - I compliance to this
office for taking further course of action at this end.

Yours Sincerely,

0
Divisional cer

Memo No. 2376

copy forwarded to the principal chief conservator of Forests, Forest

_ ^+pBoudh Division
Dt. zs I oct I >ozq

Diversion & Nodal Officer, FC Act

information and necessary action.

O/o the Pr.C.C.F, Odisha, Bhuban for favour of kind

Divisio

Memo No. 23+? Dt.
Copy forwarded to the Regional Chief Con

circle for favour of kind information and necessary action.

servator of Forests, Berhampur

Division

The Superintending Engineer,
Rural Works Division, Boudh

Diversion of 6.098 Ha. (1s.069 Ac.) of forest land for Improvement ofRoad from Kharabhuin pwD Road chhak to Khandahata p.S Road via-sankulei, Ghantabania, panasputuri road for the year z}LB-Lg

This office Letter No. 2053 dt. O3.O4.ZOZ4

Division


